January 19, 1953

Dr. Harry Eagle
Natiocnal Microbiological Institute
N.I,¥., Bethesda 14, Maryland

Dear Harry:

I've just received a lettsr from ®. B, Chain concerning the Symposium
on Orowth Inhibition and Chemotharspy. As he mentlonsd that you had sug-
gested my nams as a participant, and that you were in charge of this symn-
pesium, I thought 1t both sxpaditious and proper that I shoull consult you
before making a formal reply.

What I should want to consult you about ia whether it would be appropri-
ate for me tc ask L. L. Cavalli, of the Istituto Slsroterzsico ¥ilenese, to
collaborate on the suthorship of this raper. Therz 2ve several reascns in
supvort of this nlan. Cavalli has certainly done abaout the best work in the
field of genetic recomblnation analysis of drug resistance, He will certainly
be at the Ccngress, wherasas my owa plans ars still fluld (4o the extent that
financlsl arrangements are not). And, as it happens, w2 hove besn collaborating
closely (though by mail only) on cother nroblems, and have -ublished two papers
togather alveady. If you aporove, I would taks this up with kim at once.

It may turn out that the contribution will bo in fact by Cavalli and Laderherg,
or Cavelll alcne, and T wanted to ba suve that thess contingsncies would be
acesptable, if thay should arise, T would aopraeciste this coportunity of
working 1t out with Cavalll, as against tha formality of your withdrawing

your invitation to me, and transferrlng it. Parhaps Cavalli is zlready on

the program. If so, I will have to discuss the matter with him before daciding
whether to make a saparate contributicn,

May I assums that as soon as you have the definite information yourself, you
will let me know who else will be on the program on related subjects (e.g.,
perhaps Hinshelwood, or othera, as well as yourself?)

As these rather complex and transoceanic arrangsments will have to be made
within a restricted time, the favor of an early reply will ba anpreclated.

Sincereky,

\Jbéhu& Leds;gbrg



